GLOCESTER TOWN COUNCIL MEETING May 2, 2019 @ 7:30 p.m.

TOWN HALL, 1145 PUTNAM PIKE, CHEPACHET, RI

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. **Hearing devices are available without prior notice.** TDD #401-568-1422.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- V. Citations Discussion and/or ActionA. R.I. College Alumni Association Award Joan Walsh
- VI. Consent Items Discussion and/or Action
 - A. Approval of Town Council meeting minutes: April 18, 2019 Regular Meeting & April 23, 2019 Public Hearing minutes
- VII. Unfinished Business
 - A. Board and Commissions
 - 1. Appointments Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Recreation Commission
 - Two year term to expire 1/2021
 - B. Historic District Commission Discussion and/or Action RE: Proposed amendments to Glocester Code of Ordinance
- VIII. New Business
 - Glocester Code of Ordinance: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Revision
 1st Reading: Chapter 350-5 Definitions, Sect. 350-58.2 Farm Accessory Uses and Attachment 1, Table of Use Regulations - Discussion and/or Action
 - B. Village light poles: Additional signage Discussion and/or Action
 - C. Personnel 1. Apr
 - Appointment Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Glocester Police Dept. Part time Dispatcher
 - D. Bd. & Commissions
 - 1. Appointments Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Glocester Economic Development Commission -
 - 7 Voting Members & 2 Ad-Hoc non voting members (may be nonresidents) for two year terms concurrent with the Town Council
 - E. Bid Extension: 2001-10 Low Sulfur Diesel and Gasoline Discussion and/or Action
 - F. Policy Amendment Transfer Station/Beach Pass: Regarding non -residents at Town campgrounds Discussion and/or Action

- G. Glocester Town Budget 2019-2020
 - 1. Review of Budget and/or Amendments to Budget: Town Council Discussion and/or action
 - 2. Adoption of Budget or Set Special Meeting Date to Adopt 2019-2020 Budget (for Referendum)- Discussion and/or action
 - 3. Approval of Ballot Questions: Financial Town Referendum, May 21, 2019- Discussion and/or action
- H. R.I. Infrastructure Bank & Town of Glocester Discussion and/or Action Community Septic System Loan Program: Additional Funds
- I. Expenditure of Funds, (previously assigned) for Software Updates Finance Dept.-Discussion and/or Action
- IX. Town Council Correspondence and/or Discussion
- X. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XI. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XII. Open Forum
- XIII. Seek to Convene to Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5 (a)(2) Collective Bargaining Discussion and/or Action
 - B. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5 (a)(5) Acquisition of Land Discussion and/or Action
- XIV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken or # of votes taken in Executive Session - Discussion and/or Action
- XV. Adjourn